Fayette County Parks and Recreation Commissioners Meeting Tuesday, March 13, 2018 6:30pm at the Activities House office 980 Redwine Road, Fayetteville

MINUTES:

Meeting called to order 6:32pm

Present:
Charles McCollum (presided)
Bradley Klinger
Lisa Mahaffey
Terrence Williamson
Nancy Holland (late)

Anita Godbee, Fayette County Recreation

Welcome, Invocation, and Pledge led by Charles McCollum Minutes: Terrence Williamson made a motion to accept the January 2018 minutes, Bradley Klinger 2nd the motion. Motion passed 4-0-1 (tardy).

Public Comment:

None

Old Business:

President's Meeting Review:

A list of those associations still not in compliance with regards to required documentation and safety plans was read aloud.

The board discussed ideas for how to get these associations to comply including the assessment of potential penalties such as cancellation of tournaments or doubling impact fees for those not in compliance. *******(Nancy - you may want to ask Anita if she just wants a blanket statement that we discussed ideas on how to force compliance or if she's okay giving away our ideas in these minutes before she has a chance to tell the associations what we might do to them).

By March 30th if all required documentation is not turned in the impact fees will double. If by the end of April 30th required documentation is not submitted, then tournament participation is revoked. A motion made by Charles McCollum for above penalties was made and Terrence 2nd the motion. Motion passed 4-1. Bradly Klinger was the no vote.

Special Event Request form is continuing to be revised. Is very thorough and gives the requestor many ideas regarding their individual program they may not have thought of when planning their event.

There are many requests submitted at this time and many are from out of county who find our parks to be in better shape.

New Business:

The Recreation Department is busy with many special events in the works.

March 17th was the Biathlon at Lake McIntosh

March 31st Blood Pressure Walk McCurry Park- Misfits Performance from 9:30am-11:30pm April 7th Spike Ball Tournament @Football facility

April 7th-8th at 9am- Spike Ball at The Recreation Dept.

May 11th- Relay for Life @ McCurry Park 6pm-midnight

Think about future adult leagues for upcoming months.

Discussion of field conditions and when to cancel activities to protect the fields.

There are some flag poles that do not have lights on them. Currently looking into field 7 where there needs to be a light added.

2018 Endeavors:

Surface road at Kiwanis Park

Need to lock the gate and key will be held at the Recreation office.

Discussion of outsourcing some services for possibly a Media Specialist or Special Events Request Coordinator, grass cutting, etc.

Projection:

Anita went over 2018 Accomplishments and 2019 budget:

- -Kenwood bathroom and playground, restroom and pavilion
- -Safety plans for all youth sports
- -New request application form for special events
- -Upgraded playground
- -Adding of cameras
- -New Bathroom at McCurry park
- -Collaborate with individuals and organizations
- -New programs and activities
- -Additional staff at Recreation Dept.

Staff Reports-

Recreation Department has agreement with Tyrone and Peachtree City to allow Fayetteville citizens to avoid paying extra fees when registering for an activity in their town.

Money is also given to the Board of Education for use of gyms (excluding custodial fees).

Food Truck Frenzy continues to be a huge success!

Next one is on April 17th from 11am-1pm at McCurry Park and there are summer locations set for Lake McIntosh and the Night Market in Peachtree City more information forthcoming.

Board Reports- N/A

Lisa motioned to adjourn and Terrence 2nd the motion. Meeting adjourned 8:11pm.